GO Ond Rosolvar Rood
Fredorick, ¥d, 21701
7/14fe0
Dear Tiiitor,
if you recerber yowr 1967 eirculation wax, perhaps the enclosed USe Govornment

rocords, which L obtained from the Departnens of Justice, will intevest vou,

o

-

:-f-n zr viev the mojport o how $he OIS wadersock %o hely our competilor
TEpresais an ingrozer intrusion into int emal Australian and journalistic affairs.

I obiained thess revords wader the Freedon of Information act, Just receniliy. I
Imow thera ave oflers Lilke thom, incluling the CTA, dut those I haro, which are far
from &ll, do n0% have dusiesiian aNZioasSe

Profesqor l‘"cf):‘.-lm'?.‘ & Dropaganda received extentfve U.S. Treatment, so tie
Sovermient uas feoding itn forsim mrosegnda heck %o the UuSe This is not the oaly
such casee Goodnwrt also wrote the ssne shufi for U.G. publications zfter this,

Of course, official efforts within the U.S. wewe HOTC exiensive.

~he rane "Slawsou" io the wemrfn is of a Warven Cermrdigsion counscl wio then wos
hircd By the Ofiics of Legsl Cownsel of the Leparinent of Justice, T apsarently
roubed tials rocord o the Crdminal Division, gn Government time and with its

focilities and other wumployess he wrobe ia Bupport of thw efficisl siory years sTior

I an the author of the first twok on the Harren Commtscion and of by for mere then
anyene eloce The FEI 4ried 4o boab:;—-tv& me from ceast to coast, on yadio ~nd TF shows,
uging oze of its symbolled informants in San Francisco and four Hew Yoric lorrers 3in
that city. In each case they helved my book zuch, if unintendedly.

Unéer FOIA I havs obtained FEI records in which it states the intent to "stop" me
and my writing,

These are among about o quarter of & 1 2lion paéss of ence secret rocomds pertnining
to the ascassinations of President Zennody and Dre ®™ing that I heve oovtadned undew FOIA,
They will be nert of a permanent wiversity avehdvs,

Sincerely,

Harnld Yedahors

i



